‘ FOAEFEERIHC0T10g

USCIB: 29.16/2

22 April 1954

EO 3.3(h) (2)
—TOP SEORET— PL 86-36/50 USC 3605

MEMORANDUM FOR THE MEMBERS OF USCIB:

Subject: COMINT Relations with
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the Director, National Security Agency.
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WASHINGTON 25, D. C.
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MEMORANDUM FOR THE MEMBERS OF USCIB

SUBJECT: COMINT Reletions with

Reference: USCIB 29.16/1, dated 18 December 1953

The inclosed British reply to my proposa.lx‘\forx‘g.n

extension of U. S. COMINT relations with " (see\"\

reference) is forwarded for information in comnection w:lth

the forthcoming discussion of ouLl

r

RA J. INE
Lieutenant||Genexpl, US Army

Incl: :
DGC/4228 atd 29 Mar 195k
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«but L.S.I.B. has had to give comsiderable thought %o the devalopmcnts

TOQ SECRET-FR@GTH -

DGC/1o28
29th linrch, 1954.

3.3 (h) (2)
86-36/50 USC 3605

Director,
National Security Agency.

I apologise for not replying earli
of 9th Deccmber 1953 on the subject of UKUSA

referred to in your memorandum ond to other related develormants mentloned.
belov. ; ; L .

2. For the U.K, authorities there are u\m serious obgectlom' "l:o '!:he
proposals made in your memoran: i L. L S_;I B. feels 'bhat irreparable
damage would be done to

This would undou'btedly n ot of the

proposals in your para 2(b) and 5, Sgggnd,/]x. as the fully

appreciate that their
requirement, the U.K, camno$, in L.S.l.D.'s view, coase 1is attempts ©o obtain
that material at 1 i mer proposed in your paras. 2 and 3. To do so
could only lead th:| Fo the (eorrect) deduction that the U.S. had
ignored their embargo end was making the material available to the U.K. "under
the counter"., This, it islﬂmﬁruld not only be undesirable in itself,

but it would also give the ‘an insi(,ht into the extent of U;‘K./U.S.
Sigint collaboration.

3 These two difficylties (which were foreseen and discussed at ‘bhe
March 1953 U.K./U.S.A. Conference and which we were then concerned %o
overcome) seem to L.S.I.B. to make the U,S. proposals unacoeptable in their
present form.L,.S.I,B. is therefore anxious that every effort be made to find a
different solution to the problem, and it is hoped that the oounter-pmposals
put forward below will meet with U,.S.C.I.B.'s approval.
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6. Before any action wa /this suggestion, it would

be necessaxy for the R.AJF., to that, for fu‘rther consideration
to be given to their| ] . the U.K.

must be assured that it was made w:.th the knovledge of Colonel with whom
the U.K., had already been in touch on related matters. N

T The technical assistance in voice 1ntercept10n to 'be prov:n.d.ed by

the U.K. would commence with the provision of language tralmng of voice
operators and advice on the yurely signals aspects of voice interception.
Thereafiter, it would be progressive, up to a level corresponding to that agreed
for the technicel assistance to be provided by the U.S, The U,K. would be bappy
to arrange for 'bhe U.S. to be consulted in detail about these stages as they
arose, . ; Y

-

8. It i’é suggested that thel
/to the U K., and that
|agreement should be sought to the provision 'by the UK, of copies to

. 9 . I hope that the above proposals, for which I have obtained the
approval in principle of L.5.I.B., will prove acceptable to the U.S, and
provide a satisfactory way out of the present impasse. ‘

PL 86-36/50 USC 3605

PL 86-36/50 USC 3605

for Director,
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